
 

 

 
 
 

 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FOR RFP-24Books 

 

Questions appear in Black. 

Answers will appear in Blue. 

 
1. Will you accept board books, paperback and/or hard cover books? 

 
Cloth books, board books and paperback books preferred. 
 

2. Will the books be given to individual children or providers?  
 
Book are primarily for providers but will also be distributed at outreach events to 
families with young children. 
 

3. How many titles are you hoping to distribute to each participant? 
 

$200,000 total; quantities of 300 per title chosen. 
 

4. Is there a certain percentage of the books that should be Spanish and Spanish 
bilingual? 

 
25% would be acceptable. 
 

5. By variety of titles, do you want both fiction and nonfiction selections? 
 
55% non-fiction 45% Fiction 

 
6. If we can provide early childhood books for children birth through age 5, would it 

be acceptable for us to submit solutions for those age levels, or are you only 
looking for a single offeror to provide books for all age levels through age 12? 

 
The RFP is written for one vendor.  

 
7. Do you have any further guidance on number of books and specific titles 

required? 
 

$200,000 total; quantities of 300 per title chosen.  The titles should be high quality 
children’s books and inclusive.  Titles should reflect diversity of abilities, cultures, 
and experiences. 

 
8. What titles or topics need to be excluded? 

 

No books exploring gender identity; books espousing a specific religion or belief 
system. 
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